
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
May 5, 2015

1. 9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: April 28, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: CD #19 Repair Request
c. RE: Boondocks Off-Sale Liquor License

2. 9:05 am Claims (10 min)

3. 9:10 am Ducks Unlimited and DNR (30 min)
a. RE: Sanborn Lake

4. 9:40 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff and Mitch Overn, Jail Administrator( 5 min)
a. RE: In House (Jail) Medical Care

5. 9:45 am Dave Scheiber (10 min)
a. RE: Ottawa Area Environmental Concerns

6. 9:55 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

7. 10:00 am Kathy Brockway, PZ Director (5 minutes) 
a. Grant Agreement Signatures

8. 10:05 am Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 1 / 44



a. RE:  Road Ditch Spraying  Quote
b. RE:  Clear Lake Access Project
c. RE:  Award Bid SAP 40-614-010, SAP 40-628-023, CP 2215 & CP 2315
d. RE:  Award Bid Seal Coat SAP 40-030-011 & CP 2415
e. RE:  Award Bid Micro Surfacing SAP 40-626-044 & SAP 40-628-029
f. RE:  Award Bid County Wide Restriping
g. RE:  County Ditch 58 Branch 2 Repair Public Hearing 
h. RE:  Astech Corp. Bid
i. RE:  HSIP Funding

9. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 2 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: April 28, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: CD #19 Repair Request

RE: Boondocks Off-Sale Liquor License

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 3 / 44



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
April 28, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 28, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the April 21, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved the JD #1 Repair Request
●Approved the CD #57 Repair Request
● Approved the CD #23 Repair Request
● Approved the JD #4 Repair Request
●Approved the Habitat for Humanity Gambling Permit
● Approved four Gustavus Gambling Permits
● Approved 3.2 Liquor Licenses for Best Point Resort.
● Approved Tobacco License for Piedras Negras Meat Market, Inc.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources came before the Board with several items for approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Community Support 
Technician, in Human Services, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.79 per hour.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur County and the 
Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union, Local No. 320, 
Courthouse Unit.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur County and the 
Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union, Local No. 320, Human 
Services Unit.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve the 2015 wages, 2.0 percent cost of living and step to eligible 
employees; 2016 wages, 2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees; 2017 wages, 
2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees, for all non-union employees.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 4 / 44



Colleen Baker $26.03, Abby Beer $31.32, Shayne Bender $38.62, Carol Blaschko $38.62, Debra 
Blaschko $32.43, Mindy Blaschko $15.20, Patricia Blaschko $19.20, Kathleen Brockway 
$36.05, Jody Brown $22.34, Carrie Bruns $16.91, Robert Collins $14.85, Sierra Copp $17.69, 
Thomas Doherty $21.55, Pamela Dunkelbeck $18.16, Michaela Erickson $14.01, Sharon 
Erickson $32.43, Kimberly Fillmore $21.62, Linda Fischenich $38.62, Jennifer Flicek $32.43, 
Keith Frederick $23.14, Leah Frederick $29.24, Lowell Freeman $30.28, Megan Gaudette 
$26.00, Scott Gerr $34.83, James Golgart $30.26, Lynae Grunzke $31.32, Jay Hanna $ 18.33, 
Sue Holicky $ 19.20, Vanessa Holicky $27.30, Meghan Houlihan $15.20, Meghan Houlihan 
$17.07, Kristen Johnston $ 13.22, Kelly Jones $25.76, Amber Karels $32.43, Benjamin King 
$34.37, Tucker Kinniry $17.07, Constance Kopet $27.93, Robbie Kopet $26.95, Ruby Kramer 
$17.69, Lori Krekelberg $13.22, Kandace Larson $26.65, Luann Leach $32.43, Arlene Lemmer 
$16.16, Kele Lukes $17.07, Justin Lutterman $26.60, Marjorie Maetzold $22.92, Brett Mason 
$40.58, Doug McCabe $26.03, James McMillen $28.86, Jason Moran $34.37, Monica Muchow 
$17.69, Jeffrey Neisen $26.65, Melanie Nelson $26.65, Andrew Nicolin $23.98, Elisa O’Malley 
$38.62, Mary Jo O’Malley $19.45, Paula Orcutt $32.43, Ryan Overn $34.01, Danielle Pankratz 
$12.76, Robert Petrasek $17.07, Bridget Pinney $24.86, Angela Pribyl $22.61, Bonnie Reak 
$19.45, Miranda Rosa $25.67, Derek Rossow $17.69, Susan Rynda $47.10, Mary Lynn Schatz 
$32.43, Tom Schindler $26.03, Scott Schmidt $26.03, Debbie Serich $27.93, Cynthia 
Shaughnessy $45.99, Brad Smith $23.14, Kari Sowieja $26.94, Jessica Stadick $31.32, Sonja 
Thomson $18.54, David Tiegs $37.31, Ann Traxler $28.25, Darlene Tuma $38.62, Jack Von 
Bank $13.22, Carol Walburn $13.22, Vicki Walechka $27.88, Cindy Westerhouse $31.38, 
Sydnie Wigand $25.42, Megan Wiyninger $27.30, Paula Wood $13.22   

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve the 2015 wages for the elected officials.

Pam Simonette $91,357.35, David Tietz $101,272.50, Sharon Budin $65,692.20, Brent Christian 
$92,648.85

Amy Beatty, Environmental Services, appeared before the Board with several items for 
discussion and approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Chair to sign the 2014 Annual County Feedlot Officer Annual Report and 
Performance Credit Report.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
May 2015 to April 2016 Solid Waste Licenses and the City Composting/Recycling Facilities as 
follows:

City Composting Facilities-waive the licensing fee, insurance and bonding requirements.
1. City of Cleveland
2. City of Le Center
3. City of Le Sueur
4. City of Montgomery
5. City of St. Peter

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 5 / 44



City Recycling Facilities-waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement.
1. City of Le Center

Collection and Transportation of Solid Waste License
1. City of Le Center- waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement
2. Hansen Sanitation, Inc.-Kasota, MN-5 Trucks-$190.00
3. Lakers New Prague Sanitary, Inc-New Prague, MN-4 Trucks-$190.00
4. LJP Enterprises, Inc-St Peter, MN-13 Trucks-$505.00
5. Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-12 Trucks-$470.00

Recycling Facilities
1. Barnett Brothers, Inc-Kilkenny, MN - $200.00
2. Fessel’s Wood Recycling Services, LLC – Waterville, MN -$200.00
3. Hansen Recycling and Transfer Station – Kasota, MN – $200.00
4. Selly Excavating, Inc-Le Center, MN-$200.00
5. Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-$200.00

 Transfer Station
1.  Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-$675.00

John Bruender appeared before the Board to discuss the possibility of a German-Jefferson 
workshop. Brent Christian, County Attorney asked the Board to request a written agenda from 
John Bruender by May 4, 2015 to address any issues and have time to respond.

Chad Washa, Le Sueur County Fair Board President appeared before the Board with one item for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
2015 Fair Board Report.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer came before the Board with several items for discussion 
and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Chair to sign the TH 22 & CR 101 Lighting Agreement #1000561 with the following Resolution:

LESUEUR COUNTY 
RESOLUTION

IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1000561 with the
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:

To establish maintenance responsibilities for the Highway Lighting System located at the 
intersection of TH 22 and Co. Rd. 101 under State Project No. 4012-40.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 6 / 44



IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chair and the Administration are authorized to 
execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair to sign the TH 169 and CSAH 28 MNDOT Agreement # 1000487 with the 
following Resolution:

LE SUEUR COUNTY 
RESOLUTION

IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1000487 with the
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:

To provide for payment by the State to the County of the State's share of the costs of the 
grading, bituminous paving, curb and gutter, drainage improvements and lighting construction 
and other associated construction to be performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway 
No. 169 from 900 feet north of Doppy Lane to 1,050 feet north of County State Aid Highway 
No. 28 within the corporate limits of the City of Le Sueur under State Project No. 4013-54
(T.H. 169=005).

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chair and the Administration are authorized to 
execute the Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
Bolton & Menk proposal for Contract Administration for TH 169 and CSAH 28.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
Judy Graham as a Le Sueur/Waseca Library Board member effective January 1, 2015.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, May 5, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 7 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 8 / 44



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, April 28, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, April 28, 2015 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present were Darrell Pettis and Brent 
Christian. 
●The Board approved the amended agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (King-Gliszinski)

● Approved the April 21, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes.
● Approved the JD #1 Repair Request
●Approved the CD #57 Repair Request
● Approved the CD #23 Repair Request
● Approved the JD #4 Repair Request
●Approved the Habitat for Humanity Gambling Permit
● Approved four Gustavus Gambling Permits
● Approved 3.2 Liquor Licenses for Best Point Resort.
● Approved Tobacco License for Piedras Negras Meat Market, Inc.

●The Board approved the recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Community 
Support Technician, in Human Services, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.79 per hour. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur 
County and the Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union, Local No. 320, 
Courthouse Unit. (King-Connolly)
●The Board approved the recommendation to sign the 2015 – 2017 Labor Agreement between Le Sueur 
County and the Minnesota Teamsters Public and Law Enforcement Employees’ Union, Local No. 320, 
Human Services Unit. (King-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve the 2015 wages, 2.0 percent cost of living and step 
to eligible employees; 2016 wages, 2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees; 2017 wages, 
2.5 percent cost of living and step to eligible employees, for all non-union employees.
 (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve the 2015 wages for the elected officials. 
(Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the 2014 Annual County Feedlot Officer Annual 
Report and Performance Credit Report. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the May 2015 to April 2016 Solid Waste Licenses and the City 
Composting/Recycling Facilities as follows: (Gliszinski-King)
City Composting Facilities-waive the licensing fee, insurance and bonding requirements.

1. City of Cleveland
2. City of Le Center
3. City of Le Sueur
4. City of Montgomery
5. City of St. Peter

City Recycling Facilities-waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement.
1. City of Le Center

Collection and Transportation of Solid Waste License
1. City of Le Center- waive the licensing fee and bonding requirement
2. Hansen Sanitation, Inc.-Kasota, MN-5 Trucks-$190.00
3. Lakers New Prague Sanitary, Inc-New Prague, MN-4 Trucks-$190.00
4. LJP Enterprises, Inc-St Peter, MN-13 Trucks-$505.00
5. Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-12 Trucks-$470.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 9 / 44

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


Recycling Facilities
1. Barnett Brothers, Inc-Kilkenny, MN - $200.00
2. Fessel’s Wood Recycling Services, LLC – Waterville, MN -$200.00
3. Hansen Recycling and Transfer Station – Kasota, MN – $200.00
4. Selly Excavating, Inc-Le Center, MN-$200.00
5. Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-$200.00

Transfer Station
1.  Waste Management of Minnesota-Mankato, MN-$675.00

●The Board approved the 2015 Fair Board Report. (King-Connolly)
●The Board approved the Chair to sign the TH 22 & CR 101 Lighting Agreement #1000561 with the 
following Resolution: (King-Rohlfing)

LESUEUR COUNTY RESOLUTION
IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1000561 with the
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:
To establish maintenance responsibilities for the Highway Lighting System located at the 
intersection of TH 22 and Co. Rd. 101 under State Project No. 4012-40.
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chair and the Administration are authorized to execute the 
Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair to sign the TH 169 and CSAH 28 MNDOT Agreement # 
1000487 with the following Resolution: (King Connolly)

LE SUEUR COUNTY RESOLUTION
IT IS RESOLVED that Le Sueur County enter into MnDOT Agreement No. 1000487 with the
State of Minnesota, Department of Transportation for the following purposes:
To provide for payment by the State to the County of the State's share of the costs of the grading, 
bituminous paving, curb and gutter, drainage improvements and lighting construction and other 
associated construction to be performed upon, along and adjacent to Trunk Highway No. 169 from 900 
feet north of Doppy Lane to 1,050 feet north of County State Aid Highway No. 28 within the corporate 
limits of the City of Le Sueur under State Project No. 4013-54

(T.H. 169=005).
IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board Chair and the Administration are authorized to execute the 
Agreement and any amendments to the Agreement.
●The Board approved the Bolton & Menk proposal for Contract Administration for TH 169 and CSAH 
28. (King-Connolly)
●The Board approved Judy Graham as a Le Sueur/Waseca Library Board member effective January 1, 
2015. (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, May 5, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 10 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 11 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 12 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 13 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 14 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 15 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 16 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 am Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 17 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 am Ducks Unlimited and DNR (30 min)

RE: Sanborn Lake

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 18 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:40 am Dave Tietz, Sheriff and Mitch Overn, Jail Administrator( 5 
min)

RE: In House (Jail) Medical Care

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 19 / 44



 

Office of 

David D Tietz 
Sheriff of Le Sueur County 

Le Center, Minnesota  56057 

CHIEF DEPUTY SHERIFF 
Brett V.P. Mason 

 
INVESTIGATOR 
Bruce Collins 
Bob Vollmer 

Todd Waldron 
 

PHONE 507 357-4440  
Fax 507 357-4627 

LeSueur County Board Meeting, May 5th, 2015 
 

Seeking Approval for In-House (Jail) Medical Care  
 
Reduce medical cost, liability and minimal transports to medical 
facilities.        
  

 

Advanced Correctional Heath Care 
 

Practitioner Services  

 On-site medical care (sick call, mental health assessments) 

 24/7 practitioner access (via phone) 

 Manage inmate medications in compliance with correctional health standards 
 

Mental Health Services  
 On-site Care (evaluation, prevention & intervention) 

 24/7 access (site practitioner / Qualified Mental Health Professional)  

 24/7 Psychologist 

 Suicide Prevention  

 Medication Management 

 Staff Training 

 Inmate education 

 Consultation Services, Certified American Board of Addiction Medicine (ABAM)  

 All mental health services will be delivered in accordance with applicable guidelines and based 
on the recommendations put forth in the Department of Justice's "Criminal Justice/Mental 
Health Consensus Project Report." 

 

Nursing Services 
 LPN Services 5 hours a week 

 Regional Nurse Manager Services (RN)Director of Nursing Services (RN) 

 ACH nurses will review the inmate’s intake medical history and complete a medical assessment 
(dental, vision, hearing, medical, and mental health screening; a recording of vitals such as the 
patient’s height, weight, pulse, blood pressure, and temperature) 

 Assist with “med pass” 
 

Medical Supplies and Durable Equipment 
 Durable medical equipment (Automatic and manual blood pressure cuffs, pulse oximeter, 

thermometer, peak flow meter, glucose monitors, stethoscope, otoscope, ophthalmoscope 
(Provided at start up) 

 Glucose monitoring supplies 

 Urine analysis dip stick strips the tests monitor the 10 most common factors (e.g. protein, 
bilirubin, blood…) related to kidney and urinary tract issues. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 20 / 44



 Urine pregnancy tests (rapid test) 

 Disposable medical supplies (bandages, gloves, masks, etc.) 

Risk Management: 
 Medical Policies and Procedures (Meeting NCCHC Standards) 

 Medical and Civil Rights Insurance 

 Keeping inmates on site for medical appointments, less risk for escape 

 Dramatically cut down on transport time/mileage 

 2014 Le Sueur County had more than 80 inmate transports for Doctor Appointments with an 
average transport time of 2hrs per visit 
 

Continuous Quality Improvement (CQI) Meetings: 
 On-site Meeting reviewing Le Sueur County Sheriff’s Department Medical Program 

 Ensure Le Sueur County Sheriff’s Department medical program anticipates and meets inmate’s 
medical needs and reduces the counties legal exposure. 

 

Compliance: 
 ACH will assist Le Sueur County Sheriff’s Department in operating within correctional 

healthcare standards. 
 

Advanced Training Program: 
 Mental Health for Correctional Facilities  

o Suicide Training Program 
 

List of ACH Sites in MN: 
 17 Counties; 4 are neighboring 

 

Quote-Advanced Correctional Health 
Prorated for 2015 
Contract 1: 

 Start Date: mid-June in 2015 

 End Date: December 31st 

 6.5 month contract 

 $14,312.48 
 

Contract 2: 

 Start Date: January 1, 2016 

 End Date: December 31, 2016 

 $26,423.09 

 
Quote-MEnD Correctional Care 

 Yearly-$32,900.00 

  
    

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 21 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:45 am Dave Scheiber (10 min)

RE: Ottawa Area Environmental Concerns

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 22 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:55 a.m. Human Resources (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 23 / 44



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

May 5, 2015

Recommendation to hire Joshua Mankowski, as a full time Environmental 
Resources Specialist in Environmental Services Water Planning Department, as a 
Grade 10, Step 1 at $21.55 per hour, effective May 26, 2015.

Recommendation to hire Charlie Anderson, as a full time Highway Maintenance 
Worker in the Highway Department, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour, 
effective May 18, 2015.

Discussion on implementation of the policy and criteria for Additional Step 
Request. 

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 24 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:00 am Kathy Brockway, PZ Director (5 minutes) 

Grant Agreement Signatures

Staff Contact: Kathy Brockway - Environmental and P & Z Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 25 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 26 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 27 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 28 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 29 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 30 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 31 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:05 am Darrell Pettis, County Administrator

RE:  Road Ditch Spraying  Quote

RE:  Clear Lake Access Project

RE:  Award Bid SAP 40-614-010, SAP 40-628-023, CP 2215 & CP 2315

RE:  Award Bid Seal Coat SAP 40-030-011 & CP 2415

RE:  Award Bid Micro Surfacing SAP 40-626-044 & SAP 40-628-029

RE:  Award Bid County Wide Restriping

RE:  County Ditch 58 Branch 2 Repair Public Hearing 

RE:  Astech Corp. Bid

RE:  HSIP Funding

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 32 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 33 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 34 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 35 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 36 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 37 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 38 / 44



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 39 / 44



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, May 5, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 40 / 44



Future Meetings 2015

May 5, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 9, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
*9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at St. Paul’s German Lake 
Church located at 22693 German Lake Rd. in Waterville

May 12, 2015 No Board Meeting

May 14, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

May 19, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 21, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 25, 2015 Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 26, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

June 2, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 6, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session
 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 9, 2015 No Board Meeting

June 11, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

June 13, 2015 German-Jefferson Sewer Board Neighborhood Work 
Session

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 41 / 44



 *9:00a.m. and 1:00 p.m.  held at Marysburg Catholic 
Church located at 27528 Patrick St. in Madison Lake

June 16, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 18, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 20, 2015 Board of Equalization Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Saturday)

June 23, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Reconvene Board of Equalization, 10:00 a.m.

June 30, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 3, 2015 Independence Day, Offices Closed

July 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

July 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

July 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

July 28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 4, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 42 / 44



August 11, 2015 No Board Meeting

August 13, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

August 18, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 20, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 25, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 1, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 7, 2015 Labor Day, Offices Closed 

September 8, 2015 No Board Meeting

September 10, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

September 15, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 17, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

September 22, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

September 29, 2015 No Board Meeting

October 6, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 8, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

October 13, 2015 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 43 / 44



October 15, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

October 20, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

October 27, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 5/5/2015 Page 44 / 44


